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TO: Senator Dole 

FROM: George Pieler 

ilnitrd ~tatr.s ~rnatr 
OFFICE OF THE MAJORITY LEADER 

WASHINGTON . DC 2051 0 

September S, 1986 

SUBJECT: Talk to National Council of Savings Institutions 

You are scheduled to talk to the NCSI at about 1:15 
p.m. on Monday, Sjtllt.e.mh.e..r-8-, at the j!x.all-R~__g_ellCY.2.. 
Ball ro urn--B-;------· 

While this is billed as the keynote address to their 
"National Mortgage Conference," they expressed a 
primary interest in hearing you address the prognosis 
for tax reform; the probable shape of the post-election 
Senate; the Senate agenda for the rest of the year; 
and interest rates. 

New materials on the tax bill (Rich) and on 
interest rates (me) are attached. I put in a brief 
blurb about gold because there has been some upward 
trend in market interest rates, partly in response 
to the rise in the price of gold. 

Attachments 

This document is from the collections at the Dole Archives, University of Kansas 
http://dolearchives.ku.edu

Page 1 of 1


	xftDate: c019_043_030_all_A1b.pdf


